(&) TRANSIT

TO: Gold Coast Transit District Board of Directors

FROM: Andrew Mikkelson &7 /7Z
Operations Manager

SUBJECT: Employee Service Award for Keith Moen, Bus Operator

Please join us in congratulating GCTD’s Bus Operator Keith Moen on his ten year employment
anniversary with Gold Coast Transit District. Keith joined GCTD as a Bus Operator on March
24, 2009.

Keith is married to his wife Laura, they have a daughter Holly and have a son in law Jessie.
They have three grandchildren, Alyssa (13), Brian (11) and Ella (4). In his spare time, he enjoys
golfing and spending time with his grandchildren.

Keith enjoys his job with GCTD, and quotes “I've had a lot of job’s in my lifetime, a Bus Operator
for GCTD is the best job I've had, | only wish, | would have started with GCTD earlier in my life”.

On behalf of the GCTD Board and staff, we recognize and appreciate Keith Moen for his
devoted efforts and extend our sincere thanks for his dedicated service to GCTD and his
commitment to our service community.
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